

Lucy Collins

PROFILE

Self-motivated, self-starting, energetic person who loves to get involved with organizations that help my community. I am a person who loves to be around people and interact to get the most experience out of the opportunity ahead of me.

EDUCATION

Hamilton Southeastern High School — 2019 Graduate

The University of Alabama — 2023 Undergraduate

Major — Marketing

Minor — Real Estate

Current GPA — 3.593

EXPERIENCE

Purse Strings - April 2021 to Present

Sales Associate for a rising small business in Fishers, Indiana. Worked to better the company through merchandising, decorating, and organizing. Brought new ideas to the company in order for it to run more efficiently.

Sigma Rho Chi - February 2021 to Present

Crucial member to the 2021 Panhellenic Recruitment Team at the University of Alabama. Tasked with guiding new potential members into a sorority, with no bias of my own chapter or any others, with the biggest Panhellenic Recruitment in the nation.

Design Chair - January 2021 to Present

Design all merchandise for Alpha Chi Omega at the University of Alabama. Work with a creative team at JNJ apparel to sell merchandise for all events as well as public relations for the sorority.

Shipt - December 2020 to Present

Shopped for as well as communicated to customers who were not able to make it to the store during the Covid-19 pandemic. Provided groceries, prescriptions, as well as Christmas gifts for families not capable of leaving the house.

B Positive Foundation - 2019 to Present

B Positive Morale Team, a group of leaders at the University of Alabama who find it important to raise money for kids who suffer from cancer. To achieve our goals, we put together about two to three events each year.

Alpha Chi Omega - 2019 to Present

Alpha Chi Omega, a well respected sorority at the University of Alabama where we pride ourselves in pushing one another to be the very best version of themselves in many aspects even bigger than school.

State of Grace - September 2018 to August 2020

State of Grace, a boutique within the city of Fishers where I can use my skills in retail and fashion as well as social interaction.

Project Hope Club, Executive Member - August 2016 to 2019

Project Hope, a community based club where we volunteer our time to raise money for the Project Hope food pantry. The food pantry is located within the Hamilton Southeastern High School office. Students who can't afford a meal or essentials go to the Project Hope food pantry.

National Honors Society - August 2017 to 2019

The National Honors Society, is an academic acknowledgment to students who do exceptionally well in school and are believed to have the right character to help out in the community as well.

Habitat for Humanity - 2017 to 2018

Habitat for Humanity, a volunteer based club where we raise money to build a home for someone less fortunate in our community.

Eddy's Neighborhood Bar & Grill Hostess - 2016 to 2017

Eddy's Neighborhood Bar & Grill Hostess, where I managed reservations, greeted customers and simultaneously had the responsibility of bussing tables.

SKILLS

Exemplary social skills as well as an ability to bring people together for a common goal.

Ability to understand what it takes to accomplish a difficult task within a timely manner.

Compassionate for others within my community.